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______________________________________________________________________________ 

DATE:  May 11, 2022 

TO:  HCAOG Policy Advisory Committee (PAC) 

FROM: Beth Burks, Executive Director 

SUBJECT:  Highway 101 Corridor -Indianola Project, Request for Increased Funds 

 

 

SUPPLEMENTAL STAFF REPORT 

 

Since posting the staff report for this agenda item last week, HCAOG and Caltrans staff have 

continued discussions on an almost daily basis. At this time there is still not an approved estimate 

for the cost increases for the project. Therefore, staff is no longer requesting that the HCAOG 

Board take action on this item. Action will be deferred to the June meeting. Today the Board will 

receive an update on the progress towards developing the estimate and possible outcomes in terms 

of when the project may need to go before the California Transportation Commission for a 

supplemental funding allocation. HCAOG and Caltrans are unified in advocating for any cost 

increases to be funded through the Interregional Transportation Improvement Program (ITIP), 

which Caltrans has programming responsibility for.  
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